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part 4 record 10
Chris Lowe

From: LT - BT

Sent: Wednesday 10 January 2024 11:59
To: Lucia Kelly

Cc Mairead Monaghan; Shani Gilbert
Subject: RE: Application Process

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Lucia,
Those updates should be made now.
Thanks,

Keyholder

o: T - - |

www.keyholder.ie

Revolutionising Real Estate Workflows through Digital Transformation.
The content of this email is intended for the person or entity to which it is addressed only. This email
may contain confidential information. If you are not the person to whom this message is addressed, be

aware that any use, reproduction, or distribution of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received
this in error, please contact the sender and immediately delete this email and any attachments.

On Wed, Jan 10 2024 at 11:45 am, Lucia Kelly </ N> \Wrote:

Hi [l

Thanks for making the changes.

Would also be helpful if you could amend:
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Thanks

Lucia

LDA 1|

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Taldn
The Land Development Agency

l
1

Lucia Kelly

| Senior Letting Manager

=

The Land Development Agency
2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
T: +353.1.9103400 | www.|da.ie

From: [T - S

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 10:44 AM

To: Lucia Kelly <]} >



Ce: Mairead Monaghan <S> Shani Gilbert <N

Subject: RE: Application Process

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,

All adjustments completed as requested.

Please check and let us know if there is anything else.

Thanks,

Keyholder

o: BEENTEEE v RSN £ RS

www.kevyholder.ie

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

On Wed, Jan 10, 2024 at 10:25:03, Lucia Kelly </ N> Wrote:

i



Thanks

| Lucia

. Lucia Kelly

|| A |
| B 5 |
o1 1 | Senior Letting Manager
” ll | ™ I |
i
| : |

) ) | The Land Development Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTallin | ond Fioor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
' The Land Development Agency | T:+353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

- From: Lucia Kelly

’ Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 10:10 AM

LT

Cc: Mairead Monaghan <_; Shani Gilbert <_>

' Subject: Application Process

T

| We are just doing some test applications for Parklands in advance of go live at 12 noon today.




LDA !

3 . An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Taltin
| The Land Development Agency

| Please advise once corrections are made so that we can retest.

| Regards

' Lucia

| Lucia Kelly

| Senior Letting Manager
| My |
|
‘i

The Land Development Agency
2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

' | The information contained in this email, and any attachments to it, is confidential and may contain

j commercially sensitive and/or legally privileged material. The information may not represent the views of
' the Land Development Agency. This communication is intended solely for the addressees. If you have

| received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system.
" If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or
- any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. The Land

- | Development Agency accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this
information. Please be aware that email communications may be susceptible to data corruption,

| interception and unauthorised amendment. The Land Development Agency accepts no responsibility for

changes to or interception of this email after it was sent or for any damage to the recipient’s systems or

' | data caused by this email or any of its attachments. Please also note that communications to or from the
| . Land Development Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance with Land Development Agency

' | policies and standards and to protect our business. Unless specifically stated otherwise, this

| communication is not an offer capable of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part
- of a binding contractual agreement.

The information contained in this email, and any attachments to it, is confidential and may contain
commercially sensitive and/or legally privileged material. The information may not represent the views of
the Land Development Agency. This communication is intended solely for the addressees. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system.
If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or
any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. The Land
Development Agency accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this
information. Please be aware that email communications may be susceptible to data corruption,
interception and unauthorised amendment. The Land Development Agency accepts no responsibility for
changes to or interception of this email after it was sent or for any damage to the recipient’s systems or
data caused by this email or any of its attachments. Please also note that communications to or from the
Land Development Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance with Land Development Agency

5



policies and standards and to protect our business. Unless specifically stated otherwise, this
communication is not an offer capable of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of
a binding contractual agreement.
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Chris Lowe

From: R R

Sent: Wednesday 10 January 2024 13:06
To: Lucia Kelly

Cc: Mairead Monaghan; Shani Gilbert
Subject: RE:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Lucia,
| have been speaking with | HSE

Thanks,

Keyholder
o: + I v - : I

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

On Wed, Jan 10, 2024 at 12:46:53, | R EEEE <N > v rote:

Hi Lucia,

D e R e L S Y L S RSB o e |
T ST R R T R R R e |
T g ek e )

Thanks,

Keyholder

o: + s . - - (SR

www.keyholder.ie
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Revolutionising Real Estate Workflows through Digital Transformation.

The content of this email is intended for the person or entity to which it is addressed only. This email
may contain confidential information. If you are not the person to whom this message is addressed,
be aware that any use, reproduction, or distribution of this message is strictly prohibited. If you
received this in error, please contact the sender and immediately delete this email and any
attachments.

On Wed, Jan 10, 2024 at 12:39:52, Lucia Kelly </ N> wrote:

Thanks again

Lucia

Lucia Kelly

IE i[ ‘ Senior Letting Ma—nager
LDA | (] e

. ; ) The Land Development Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTalin | 2nq Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
The Land Development Agency T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

From: Lucia Kelly </ RSN

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 12:25 PM

To: [T - ST

Cc: Mairead Monaghan <} ; Shani Gilbert </

Subject: RE:




Thanks [l for making the changes.

We have discussed with the agents and realistically it will be essential that there is [ R R REEEEN

Regards

Lucia

LDA /|

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Taltin

The Land Development Agency

Lucia Kelly

Senior Letting Manager
M: -+ |

The Land Development Agency
2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX&7
T: #353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

From: | < -

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 12:21 PM

To: Lucia Kelly </

Cc: Mairead Monaghan <[ >; Shani Gilbert <}

Subject: RE:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize

the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Lucia,

The change to the email template has been made.



Thanks,

Keyholder

o: + Pl . - £ AR

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

On Wed, Jan 10, 2024 at 12:18:13, Lucia Kelly </ N NN \'rote:

v

'l

Please also remove from the below as highlighted....

@Shani Gilbert @Mairead Monaghan |




|
|

Regards

Lucia

Lucia Kelly

i Senior Letting Manager
LM I

LDA

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTalin
The Land Development Agency

' The Land Development Agency
2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

From: I <

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 12:13 PM

To: Lucia Kelly <} D

Cc: Mairead Monaghan <[ E>; Shani Gilbert < -
(R S R P R R A R e |

Subject:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

=
—
c
o
[

’




Keyholder

o. - R v [N - RN

www.kevyholder.ie

Revolutionising Real Estate Workflows through Digital Transformation.

The content of this email is intended for the person or entity to which it is addressed only. This
email may contain confidential information. If you are not the person to whom this message is
addressed, be aware that any use, reproduction, or distribution of this message is strictly prohibited.
If you received this in error, please contact the sender and immediately delete this email and any
attachments.

On Wed, Jan 10, 2024 at 12:01:51, Lucia Kelly </ N> wrote:

gHi-



' The following agents at | have signed up on the Keyholder login page.

- R T et
‘;_—_
___
PR - [N e R R
| —




ii% Thanks

Lucia

Lucia Kelly

J,-" ~ *1 o
L Il Senior Letting Manager
[' ! : + R | IR

; ) : The Land Development Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTaltin | 2nq Flaor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67

The Land Development Agency T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

The information contained in this email, and any attachments to it, is confidential and may contain

commercially sensitive and/or legally privileged material. The information may not represent the views

8



of the Land Development Agency. This communication is intended solely for the addressees. If you
have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your

||| | system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any review, disclosure, copying,

| distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be

‘ ' unlawful. The Land Development Agency accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the

' | prohibited usage of this information. Please be aware that email communications may be susceptible
to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment. The Land Development Agency

' accepts no responsibility for changes to or interception of this email after it was sent or for any
damage to the recipient’s systems or data caused by this email or any of its attachments. Please also

' | | note that communications to or from the Land Development Agency may be monitored to ensure
, compliance with Land Development Agency policies and standards and to protect our business. Unless

| specifically stated otherwise, this communication is not an offer capable of acceptance or acceptance

. of an offer and it does not form part of a binding contractual agreement.

The information contained in this email, and any attachments to it, is confidential and may contain
commercially sensitive and/or legally privileged material. The information may not represent the views
of the Land Development Agency. This communication is intended solely for the addressees. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your
system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any review, disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. The Land Development Agency accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the
prohibited usage of this information. Please be aware that email communications may be susceptible to
data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment. The Land Development Agency accepts no
responsibility for changes to or interception of this email after it was sent or for any damage to the
recipient’s systems or data caused by this email or any of its attachments. Please also note that
communications to or from the Land Development Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance
with Land Development Agency policies and standards and to protect our business. Unless specifically
stated otherwise, this communication is not an offer capable of acceptance or acceptance of an offer
and it does not form part of a binding contractual agreement.

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
communications to or from the Land Development Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance with
Land Development Agency policies and standards and to protect our business. Unless specifically stated
otherwise, this communication is not an offer capable of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it
does not form part of a binding contractual agreement.
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Chris Lowe

From: [ L R VTR R

Sent: Wednesday 10 January 2024 16:03

To: Mairead Monaghan

Cc: Shani Gilbert; Lucia Kelly
Subject: RE:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Mairead,

| hope that this is clear but please let me know if you have any other queries.

Thanks,

Keyholder

o: AT . e - R

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

On Wed, Jan 10, 2024 at 15:54:23, Mairead Monaghan <[ N> \rote:

Hi I

Could you please confirm the link to include would be the below?

Regards


clowe
Typewritten text
Part 4 record 12


LDA '/

Mairead Monaghan
Letting Property Manager
M: -+ |

|
|
i
|
i
. . . The Land Development Agency

An Ghnfomhaireacht Forbartha Taldn ’ 2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
The Land Development Agency | T:+353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

From: PEETRETT S B TR

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 3:48 PM

To: Mairead Monaghan <[  EEEEE>; shani Gilbert < ; | ucia Kelly
[T

subject: RE: [ N

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Mairead — That's great, thanks very much for sending.

'I

Many thanks again

Asset Manager

Tel: | V] W o e

|“



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
of a binding contractual agreement.
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Chris Lowe

From: — <_>

Sent: Wednesday 10 January 2024 18:30

To: Lucia Kell

Cc: iairead Monaghan; Shani Gilbert
Subject: RE:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Lucia,
Eisel
Thanks,

Keyholder

o: - (ST v - e £ RS

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

On Wed, Jan 10, 2024 at 17:59:38, Lucia Kelly <} > wrote:

Hi I
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Thanks

Lucia

Lucia Kelly

l Senior Letting Manager
I DA | M: i | EERRTE
| E

The Land Development Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTalin | 24 Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
The Land Development Agency | T:+353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

From: Lucia Kelly </ N>
Sent Wednesday, January 10, 2024 5:50 PM

To R - B SRR, FRER iR
Mairead Monaghan < N
Cc: Shani Gilbert <[ N>
subject: RE: NN

Thanks [l much appreciated.

Lucia Kelly

Hi n
R l Senior Letting Manager
” ' w: o T | RS

; , X The Land Development Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTalin | ond Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
The Land Development Agency T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie




From: AT - R R R

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 5:33 PM

To: [ <D > ; \1airead Monaghan <[ hae]
Cc: shani Gilbert <[ ;L ucia Kelly </

subject: RE: [

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi all — Just letting you know the | SN 2rc now live I

If there are any issues or you'd like anything updated, don’t hesitate to let me know.

Many thanks and have a nice night

Asset Manager

el + I, v -»: I




7 R P 0 T BN T B A e s g PO ot i e SR e i )
T R D S D N e AT A

From : R - AR TR

Sent: 10 January 2024 16:03

To: Mairead Monaghan <[

cc: I < - 521 Giloert < Lucia
Kelly </

subject: RE:

CAUTION [EXTERNAL]

Hi Mairead,

They do not need to | RN W | sussest if anything that they include a link to
the LDA page for | that was set up.

B . oy G D s RS SRR DTN S LS SR S
L e A RS

| hope that this is clear but please let me know if you have any other queries.
Thanks,

Keyholder
o D v - Rl £ NN

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

On Wed, Jan 10, 2024 at 15:54:23, Mairead Monaghan < - - rote:

Hi

Could you please confirm the link to include would be the below?

B, evelavmeont [ R s O SV L

Regards

% airead Monaghan

‘. i [| l Letting Property Manager
LDA { H v« | IS

) . ] The Land Development Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTallin | 2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
The Land Development Agency T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

From: TR [ A SRR

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 3:48 PM

To: Mairead Monaghan <[ N >; Shani Gilbert < ; Lucia Kelly
er Sy
Subject: RE: NN

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Mairead — That’s great, thanks very much for sending.

P R e P R D S
R R £)



Many thanks again

Asset Manager

el - T W o PR

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



. Part 4 record 14
Chris Lowe

From: i S AR e R

Sent: Friday 12 January 2024 12:49
To: Shani Gilbert
Ce: Mairead Monaghan; Lucia Kelly

Subject: re: [ 15/01/2024

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Shani,
When suits for a quick call about this? | have a call at 2pm for 30 mins but anytime other than that.
Thanks,

Keyholder

o: RREEE . - R & I

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

On Fri, Jan 12, 2024 at 10:33:30, Shani Gilbert </ N> \Vrote:

HIEE

Happy Friday!

‘ We have Harpur Lane one bed & two bed apartments becoming available on Monday at 12pm.

| have created the development and properties under the agent | NN
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Can we do a test run with the links again to ensure all runs smooth for Monday?

Shani Gilbert

t Fl Letting Property Manager
LDA | () i

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTalun
| The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
| oJol6

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

‘ The information contained in this email, and any attachments to it, is confidential and may contain

' commercially sensitive and/or legally privileged material. The information may not represent the views of

" the Land Development Agency. This communication is intended solely for the addressees. If you have

" received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system.

| If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or

| any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. The Land

Development Agency accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this

" information. Please be aware that email communications may be susceptible to data corruption,
interception and unauthorised amendment. The Land Development Agency accepts no responsibility for

' changes to or interception of this email after it was sent or for any damage to the recipient’s systems or

data caused by this email or any of its attachments. Please also note that communications to or from the

' Land Development Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance with Land Development Agency

policies and standards and to protect our business. Unless specifically stated otherwise, this

| communication is not an offer capable of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part

of a binding contractual agreement.




Part 4 record 15

Chris Lowe

From: R RN
Sent: Monday 15 January 2024 10:02
To: Shani Gilbert

Cc: Mairead Monaghan; Lucia Kelly
Subject: Re:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Shani,

Hope you had a nice weekend too!

Here are the links for | :
Development i e A SN e A e s o

1 Bod: P S TR e G PRI R S O RECH]
2 Bed: R e SRR 0 DR T R VOO G |

Thanks,

Keyholder

o: -+ : I c: I

www.kevholder.ie

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

On Mon, Jan 15, 2024 at 09:34:50, Shani Gilbert <} > wrote:

HiE

' | hope you had a nice weekend.
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LDA

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Talin
| The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

| Can you please share the links for the application form for [N !ike what you did for [ |

ahead of going live today?

{ Shani Gilbert

Letting Property Manager
M: .+d | B

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX867
T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

NEEOMG

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

" interception and unauthorised amendment. The Land Development Agency accepts no responsibility for

changes to or interception of this email after it was sent or for any damage to the recipient’s systems or
data caused by this email or any of its attachments. Please also note that communications to or from the
Land Development Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance with Land Development Agency

. policies and standards and to protect our business. Unless specifically stated otherwise, this
| communication is not an offer capable of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part

of a binding contractual agreement.
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Chris Lowe

- BE TR

Sent: Monday 15 January 2024 12:51
To: Shani Gilbert

Cc: Mairead Monaghan; Lucia Kelly
Subject: Re: Email templates
Attachments: Unsuccessful email.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Shani,

Can we rename this email subject to [Development Name] Ineligible Application?

It will make the process clearer. If you can confirm on this and then will send over others for you to review.
Thanks,

Keyholder

o: [T v - EETaRey - RS

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

On Mon, Jan 15, 2024 at 09:40:32, Shani Gilbert </ N> \V ote:

v

Thank you for the call on Friday.

If you don’t mind sharing the templates today so we can review them.


clowe
Typewritten text
Part 4 record 16


We understand occupancy ineligible will be used for Parklands but if you can work on this with your
developer to have two types for the next schemes — under occupancy & over occupancy.

' Shani Gilbert

,."ﬂ - I -
01 i Letting Property Manager
| i N ey | [ |

An Ghnfomhaireacht Forbartha Taltin

| The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

NEEOQG

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
' communication is not an offer capable of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part

' of a binding contractual agreement.
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Chris Lowe

From: T - EEREEE

Sent: Monday 15 January 2024 12:57
To: Lucia Kelly

Cc: Mairead Monaghan; Shani Gilbert
Subject: Re: Application Journey

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Lucia,

In relation to these points, the users are registering on Keyholder and must accept our terms to use the
platform.

Not sure what you are referring to when asking to remove the Tenants page?
Will update the text on the declaration form as requested.
Thanks,

Keyholder
o: - T . PR £ BRI

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

On Mon, Jan 15, 2024 at 11:58:17, Lucia Kelly </ > wrote:

Hil

|

| Hope you had a lovely weekend.
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I

Just going though the applicant journey in advance of Harpur Lane applications today and note a few
amends:

Regards

Lucia

“1 | Lucia Kelly
Senior Letting Manager

MI Sor

L3

LDA

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Taltin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
njoRO)

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

' information. Please be aware that email communications may be susceptible to data corruption,

interception and unauthorised amendment. The Land Development Agency accepts no responsibility for

2



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
. of a binding contractual agreement.
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Chris Lowe

From: s - RN

Sent: Tuesday 16 January 2024 12:25
To: Lucia Kelly

Subject: RE: Reports

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Lucia,

On the Data tab, in the Get & Transform Data group, click From Text/CSV.

Please let me know if this helps when opening the file? | can jump back on a call if that helps as well.

Thanks,

Keyholder

o: - R \: ey £ S

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

On Tue, Jan 16, 2024 at 10:24:11, Lucia Kelly </ N NEEN> rote:

Perfect, thanks [l

I'll send a teams invite so we can share screens.
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Regards

Lucia

Lucia Kelly

."‘.' l =
L [ Senior Letting Manager
(0 ||| e —— —

An Ghnfomhaireacht ForbarthaTalun
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
njolO

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

From: [EEERE] -FESTRsG R

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 10:20 AM

To: Lucia Kelly <} il

Subject: RE: Reports

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Lucia,

| will call you at 12pm if that's ok.

Thanks,

Keyholder

o: + R v + RN £ RS




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

On Tue, Jan 16, 2024 at 10:18:40, Lucia Kelly </ N> wrote:

Hi |
| have another call at 11:30, but am available up to 11:00 and from 12:00 — 13:00 if that suits?

Regards

Lucia

Lucia Kelly

_ Senior Letting Manager
1 m: -+ I |

|

LDA

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Talin
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.|da.ie

brom: | -

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 10:17 AM

To: Lucia Kelly <} RN~

Subject: RE: Reports

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.




Hi Lucia,

Would 11.30am be ok for this?

Thanks,

Keyholder

0. - . T £ PR

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

On Tue, Jan 16, 2024 at 10:15:12, Lucia Kelly </ N N> wrote:

Hi |l
Thanks for the below. | R



i

Regards

Lucia

Lucia Kelly

=)y l Senior Letting Manager
i ; - - e |

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTalin |
The Land Development Agency | The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

From: (RS, - PRS-

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 12:39 PM

To: Lucia Kelly <] >

Subject: Re: Reports

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Lucia,

Hope you had a lovely weekend as well!
Thanks,

Keyholder



LDA

NEEODE

o: + R v - PR R & RS

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

On Mon, Jan 15, 2024 at 11:18:36, Lucia Kelly </ N> \Wrote:

] i

' I hope you had a lovely weekend.

'~ As you can see, | NN <o hoping you can advise.

| Thanks

. Lucia

Lucia Kelly

Senior Letting Manager

5
(]| | e c—

| An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Tal(n
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

. have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your

' system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any review, disclosure, copying,

" distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be

- unlawful. The Land Development Agency accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the

| | prohibited usage of this information. Please be aware that email communications may be susceptible

| | to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment. The Land Development Agency

| accepts no responsibility for changes to or interception of this email after it was sent or for any
damage to the recipient’s systems or data caused by this email or any of its attachments. Please also

" nhote that communications to or from the Land Development Agency may be monitored to ensure

2 compliance with Land Development Agency policies and standards and to protect our business. Unless

||| specifically stated otherwise, this communication is not an offer capable of acceptance or acceptance

| | | of an offer and it does not form part of a binding contractual agreement.

The information contained in this email, and any attachments to it, is confidential and may contain

; commercially sensitive and/or legally privileged material. The information may not represent the views
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
' | responsibility for changes to or interception of this email after it was sent or for any damage to the

' | recipient’s systems or data caused by this email or any of its attachments. Please also note that
communications to or from the Land Development Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance with
Land Development Agency policies and standards and to protect our business. Unless specifically stated

7



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

From: o AR R

Sent: Monday 29 January 2024 11:25
To: Lucia Kelly

Cc: Mairead Monaghan; Shani Gilbert
Subject: reports

Attachments: report_cra-3.xls

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

=
—
=
2]
[

)

Thanks,

Keyholder

o - R ) R - S

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

From: R e

Sent: Thursday 25 January 2024 11:30

To: Lucia Kelly: Mairead Monaghan; Shani Gilbert
Subject Tooa s ey

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

Good morning,

w

Thank you

Keyholder

o + PRI v - R ¢ SR

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

From: N SR

Sent: Tuesday 30 January 2024 10:12

To: Lucia Kelly

Cc: Mairead Monaghan; Shani Gilbert

Subject: reports

Attachments: - 3 Bed.xls; _ - 2 Bed.xls; — - 1 Bed.xls
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

P T e N P N T o P e g s e, P 0|

Kind regards,

Keyholder

o: + I : - I - I

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

From: R - R

Sent: Wednesday 31 January 2024 13:54

To: Lucia Kelly

Subject: RE: Supplier Set-Up

Attachments: Supplier Set-Up & Amendment Form (Completed).xlsx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Lucia,
Please see attached. Let me know if this is ok?
Thanks,

Keyholder

o: + [ v T £ R

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

On Wed, Jan 31, 2024 at 13:44:15, Lucia Kelly </ N> \rote:

Hi |l

Thanks for the below. However, it’s not opening in the same format as issued. Can you save itin the
same format as this is required for internal completion.

Thanks

Lucia
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Lucia Kelly

Pl ' o
L1 I Senior Letting Manager
[l ’ m: + I | I

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Tal(in
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
mJol6

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.|da.ie

From: [EEIHRE - ERETTE

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 1:21 PM

To: Lucia Kelly <] -

Subject: Re: Supplier Set-Up

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Lucia,

Please see attached updated supplier form.

Kind regards,

Keyholder

o: T V. R SRR

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

On Wed, Jan 31, 2024 at 13:06:16, Lucia Kelly <] N \'ote:

i

‘ | hope all is well. Attached please find new supplier set-up form. Perhaps you would complete and
return to me, so that we can arrange to have FEeE

‘ Regards

| | Lucia

Lucia Kelly

Senior Letting Manager
m: I |

|

LDA !

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTaltin
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

' distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be

. unlawful. The Land Development Agency accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the

- prohibited usage of this information. Please be aware that email communications may be susceptible to
data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment. The Land Development Agency accepts no

' responsibility for changes to or interception of this email after it was sent or for any damage to the

" recipient’s systems or data caused by this email or any of its attachments. Please also note that

5 ' communications to or from the Land Development Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance with

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

From: VT - -

Sent: Thursday 1 February 2024 15:19
To: Lucia Kelly

Cc: Monika Szyszko; Enda McGuane
Subject: RE: Data transfer

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Lucia,
PR
Thanks,

Keyholder

o: - PR v - R © R

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

On Thu, Feb 01, 2024 at 13:10:19, Lucia Kelly </ N> \wrote:

Hi [l

T N S R R R S R B L R ]
G e e L S R Ul e e
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|

Regards

Lucia

| | Lucia Kelly

, Senior Letting I\/Ianéger
' M: +

DAL

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTaldn
The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67

T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

From: [EREFSER) - FERBEN TS
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 1:07 PM
To: Lucia Kelly <] >

Cc: Monika Szyszko <|
Subject: RE: Data transfer || R

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Lucia,

Thanks,



Keyholder

o: + R v - SN - N

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

On Thu, Feb 1 2024 at 12:49 pm, Lucia Kelly </ N> Wrote:

| Hi

LDA| 1!

; An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Taltin
| | The Land Development Agency The Land Development Agency

' Regards

Lucia

Lucia Kelly

Senior Letting Manager
M: -+ |

2nd Floor, Ashford House, Tara Street, Dublin, D02 VX67
T: +353.1.9103400 | www.lda.ie

NEEOE




-]

| Cc: Monika Szyszko <[
. Subject: Data transfer | N

- From: Lucia Kelly

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 10:49 AM

Regards

Lucia

Lucia Kelly

L Senior Letting Manager
| ‘ w: -+ |

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
' | the Land Development Agency. This communication is intended solely for the addressees. If you have
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
. information. Please be aware that email communications may be susceptible to data corruption,
interception and unauthorised amendment. The Land Development Agency accepts no responsibility for
. changes to or interception of this email after it was sent or for any damage to the recipient’s systems or
'~ data caused by this email or any of its attachments. Please also note that communications to or from the
f Land Development Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance with Land Development Agency

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
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